
Kim, Sabrina

From: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>
Sent: Friday, March 27, 2020 5:22 PM
To: Kim, Sabrina; Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC); Murdock, Kelly (SPAC/PSPC)
Cc: Zimmerman, Shannon; Wagner, Elise; Nathoo, Fames; Khalil, Samantha; Lamothe,

Colleen; Stickney, Matt; Garneau, Vincent
Subject: RE: Provincial orders with GM?

Hi, I can confirm we do not have federal orders with GM.

Leslie

 Original Message 
From: Kim, Sabrina [mailto:Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca]
Sent: March 27, 2020 4:44 PM
To: Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC) <tristan.laycock@canada.ca>; Murdock, Kelly (SPAC/PSPC)
<kelly.nnurdock@canada.ca>; Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>
Cc: Zimmerman, Shannon <Shannon.Zimmerman@dpnno-cvpm.gc.ca>; Wagner, Elise <Elise.Wagner@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>;

Nathoo, Farees <Farees.Nathoo@dpnno-cvpm.gc.ca>; Khalil, Samantha <Samantha.Khalil@pnno-cpm.gc.ca>; Lannothe,

Colleen <Colleen.Lamothe@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Garneau, Vincent
<Vincent.Garneau@dpnno-cvpnn.gc.ca>
Subject: Re: Provincial orders with GM?

Adding.

Sabrina Kim
Issues Advisor
Office of the Prime Minister
613-795-7803

On Mar 27, 2020, at 4:37 PM, Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pnno-cpm.gc.ca<mailto:Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>>

wrote:

Hi there - don't think we have any federal orders with GM. Are you able to confirm?

Also - I know we don't have much of a window into what orders provinces have made & are waiting on - but do you have

any insights at all into whether they have made and are depending on significant orders from GM south of the border?

Thanks!
Sabrina

Sabrina Kim
Issues Advisor / Conseillere en enjeux
Office of the Prime Minister / Cabinet du premier ministre
613-795-7803
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